Page 1 of 1

Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 4:20 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Paula Isler
Subject: RE: 090160-TP

Tracking: Recipient Read
Dorothy Menasco
Paula Isler Read: 4/17/2009 4:20 PM

Ladies,
This has been taken care of, I apologize for the oversight.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 4:18 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley; Paula Isler
Subject: FW: 090160-TP

Paula, | apologize for this oversight.
Cathi, Please follow-up on this one. This should be taken care of quickly. Thank you.

Dorothy

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 4:07 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: PW: 090160-TP

Hey Dorothy.

Just a gentle reminder - | was getting ready to type the consent recommendation and noticed that the name in the
docket title has been corrected yet. Thanks and | hope you have a great weekend!

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:11 AM
To: Dorcthy Menasco

Subject: 090160-TP

Good morning, Dorothy:

Please correct the company's name in the docket title to match the name on its certificates. The title should
read:

Request for cancellation of STS Certificate No. 8657, and for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC
Registration No. TKO76, by Four Points Utility Corporation, effective March 5, 2009.

Thanks.

4/17/2009
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